
收件人： 任宏迪 <renhongdi@cct.cn>; 杨宗霖 <yangzonglin@cct.cn>;

Fw:FW: SGMMD-BUICK7-202104001-别克七区2021年二季度区域会通知

发件人：仲岚 <zhonglan@cct.cn>   时  间：2021-04-06 13:40

康辉集团国际会议展览有限公司-北京/上海
COMFORT INTERNATIONAL M.I.C.E. SERVICE CO., LTD
仲岚  Lan Zhong
总监  
Director
手机／+ 86 139 1019 3620

From: "Jia Zhiling 贾志玲(Buick,SGS) <zhiling_jia@SAIC-GM.com>"
To: "zhonglan@cct.cn <zhonglan@cct.cn>"
Sent: 2021-04-06 13:28
Subject: FW: SGMMD-BUICK7-202104001-别克七区2021年二季度区域会通知

  
  

From: liao Qian 廖茜(Buick,SGS) <qian_liao@saic-gm.com> 
 Sent: 2021年4月6日 13:06

 To: Bai Kaiwen 白凯文(Buick,SGS) <Kaiwen_Bai@SAIC-GM.com>; Chen Shengli 陈胜利(Buick,SGS)
<shengli_chen@saic-gm.com>; Chen Zheng 陈铮(Buick,SGS) <Zheng1_Chen@saic-gm.com>; Cheng Yilin 成怡琳
(Buick,SGS) <Yilin1_Cheng@SAIC-GM.com>; Dai Fanchang 戴繁昌(Buick,SGS) <Fanchang_Dai@SAIC-GM.com>; Fang
Xin 方欣(Buick,SGS) <Xin_Fang@saic-gm.com>; Heyurun 何雨润(Buick,SGS) <yurun_He@SAIC-GM.com>; Huang
Lanjin 黄兰瑾(Buick,SGS) <Lanjin_Huang@SAIC-GM.com>; huang wei 黄伟(Buick,SGS) <wei13_huang@SAIC-
GM.com>; Jia Zhiling 贾志玲(Buick,SGS) <zhiling_jia@SAIC-GM.com>; Jiang Guibin 姜贵斌(Buick,SGS)
<Guibin_Jiang@SAIC-GM.com>; Jiang Xue 姜雪(Buick,SGS) <Xue1_Jiang@SAIC-GM.com>; Li Benjun 李本君(Buick,SGS)
<Benjun_Li@SAIC-GM.com>; Li Lu 李璐(Buick,SGS) <Lu1_Li@SAIC-GM.com>; liao Qian 廖茜(Buick,SGS)
<qian_liao@saic-gm.com>; Liu Qiangnan 刘嫱楠(Buick,SGS) <qiangnan_liu@saic-gm.com>; Qi Xiangmin 齐向民
(Buick,SGS) <xiangmin_qi@saic-gm.com>; Sheng Bing 盛冰(Buick,SGS) <Bing_Sheng@saic-gm.com>; Sun Tianlong 孙
天龙(Buick,SGS) <Tianlong_Sun@saic-gm.com>; Wang Meng 王猛(Buick,SGS) <Meng6_Wang@saic-gm.com>; Xu Lei
徐磊(Buick,SGS) <Lei5_Xu@saic-gm.com>; Yang Zihao 杨子豪(Buick,SGS) <Zihao_Yang@saic-gm.com>; Zhang Xue 张
雪(Buick,SGS) <xue_zhang@SAIC-GM.com>; Zhao Jiayi 赵佳轶(Buick,SGS) <jiayi_zhao@saic-gm.com>; Zhao
Shengyang 赵升阳(Buick,SGS) <Shengyang_Zhao@SAIC-GM.com>

 Cc: Song Hao 宋豪(Buick,SGS) <hao_song@saic-gm.com>
 Subject: SGMMD-BUICK7-202104001-别克七区2021年二季度区域会通知

  
Dear All:
  
  
  
  

打印此页 关闭此页



廖茜 | 别克市场营销事业部  
Liao Qian | Buick Sales & Marketing Division  
   
T: (86 21) 28908966  
  
上汽通用汽车销售有限公司  
SAIC General Motors Sales Corporation Limited  

  
  

*********************************************************************
Email Disclaimer
----------------
The information in this email is confidential and may be legally 
privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this 
email by anyone else is unauthorised.
If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, 
distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance 
on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.
Any opinions or advice contained in this email are subject to the 
terms and conditions expressed in the governing SGM client 
engagement letter and should not be relied upon unless they are 
confirmed in writing on SGM's letterhead.
*********************************************************************

 


